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Florida Cable Telecommunications Association 

VIA FACSIMlLE 

November 7,2006 

Ms. BIanca S. B i i y ~ ,  Director 
Dibision ~ f r l i e  Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak B1v.d. 
Tallahassee, F L 32399-0850 

<--; ... . : -7 

f 
(3 

a 

RE: FPSC Docket No. 060668 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

1 am writing to request that the Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. ("FCTA'') be 
placed on rhe mi l ing  list of persons interested in monitoring dir above-referenced docker. Please 
send all mailings IO the following: 

Michael A. Gross 
Vice Presidcnt, Regulatory Affairs & Rcgularory Counsel 
Florida Cable 'Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
246 E. gTh Avenue, Suire 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

850/68 1-9676 Fax 
E-Mail Address: mgross;@fcta.com. 

850/68 1-1 990 Tt.1. 

Vice President, Rogulaiory Affairs 
& Regulatory Counsel 

246 East 6rh Avenue Talldhassee, Florida 32303 (850) 681-1990 FAX (850) 681-9676 w.fccea.com 
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ORGANIZATION & ADDRESS 

RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP 

IN RE: PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULE 25-4.01 61, F.A.C., 
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES 

DOCKET NO. 060668-TP 

PHONE & E-MAIL NAME 

NOVEMBER 9,2006,9:30 A.M. 
ROOM 140 - EASLEY CONFERENCE CENTER 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Monday, December 04,2006 9:16 AM 
Ray Kennedy; Paula Isler; Karen Belcher 
Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
RE: Docket 060668-TP 

That works! 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 g:10 AM 
To: Paula Mer; Karen Belcher 
Cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket 060668-TP 

Paula & Karen I do not plan on providing an insert for the RAF mailouts since they will get all of the items 
below. 

Thanks Kay 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 8:57 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Docket 060668-TP 

They'll get the order too, which is scheduled to go out 12/26. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 835 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: RE: Docket 060668-TP 

Ok The reason I was asking is that I was thinking about putting a flyer in with the RAF mailout about the rate 
increase. But, not sure it is necessary since they all were sent the below. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 831 AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: Docket 060668-TP 

They got the first page of the agenda and the page(s) from the agenda that had the item on it .... what's called 
the "agenda notice". 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Monday, December 04,2006 8:33 AM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: Docket 060668-TP 

1 
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Hi Kay, 

For the R4F rule docket, what was sent the companies, if anything? 

2 
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Matilda Sanders 3se-C6 - lbOi3-  AIOR -3 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, December 06,2006 4:07 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060668 Rulemaking.ctm.doc 

I21612006 4:06:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060668-TP 

Copied to gcorders. Dist. Is Telephone (TL)(TI)(TC)(TS)(TX)(TA) 



State of Florida b 
p&lks* 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 13, 2006 

TO: Blanca S. Bayo, Director, Division of the Commission Clerk and 

FROM: Jane Faurot, Chief, Office of Hearing Reporter Services, Division 
Administrative Services 

of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
RE: DOCKET NO. 060668-TPJ AGENDA HELD 12/05/06. 

Re: PROPOSED AMENDMENT OF RULE 25-4.0161 , F.A.C., REGULATORY 
ASSESSMENT FEES; TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES. 

DOCUMENT NO: 11337-06, 12/12/06 

The transcript for the above proceedings has been completed and is 
forwarded for placement in the docket file, including attachments. 

Please note that Staff distribution of this transcript was made to: 

LEGAL, CMP 

Acknowledged BY: 

JF/rlm 
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Kimberley Pena 
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From: Michael Gross [mgross@earthjustice.org] 

Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 1:18 PM 

To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Removal of name from mailing list 

Please remove my name, Michael A. Gross, from the attention line on the mailing list for the FCTA, but please continue to mail to 
the FCTA without my name. I've changed employers and already requested the addition of my name and new employer on 
selected mailing lists. 

Thank you. 

Michael 

Michael Gross 
Project Attorney 
Earthjustice 
11 1 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
T: 850-681-0031 
F: 850-681-0020 
www.earthiustice.orq 

Because the earth needs a good lawyer 

The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the 
intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you think that you have received this email 
message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete the message and any attachments. 

!/14/2007 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Friday, March 30,2007 9:47 AM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060668 Adopt.smc.doc 

313012007 9:44:00 AM 
Docket Number: 060668-TP 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution is Telephone (TL) (TI) (TC) (TS) (TX) (TA) 


